
Pre-Agenda Session @ 5:00 p.m. 

 
A G E N D A 

City Council Meeting 
Tuesday, February 20, 2024 – 6:00 p.m. 

 OPENING 
 Call to Order 

 Invocation   

 Pledge of Allegiance  

 Roll Call 

 

 FORMAL PUBLIC COMMENT 

     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Formal Public Comment – City Council Agenda Protocol 
 

The City of Garden City has identified this portion of the meeting to allow individuals an opportunity to formally 
address the City Council on issues of importance.  Garden City requires that individuals who desire to formally 
address the City Council submit a written request form outlining the subject matter that they intend to discuss so 
that they can be placed on the meeting agenda.  Members of the public desiring to be placed on the agenda to 
present or address matters to the City Council must submit a formal “REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE CITY 
COUNCIL AGENDA” form to the Office of the City Manager at least 10 days prior to the requested City Council 
meeting date that you wish to speak.  City Council meetings are held on the first and third Monday of each month 
so the request must be submitted no later than 5:00 pm on the Friday which constitutes 10 days prior.  The 
request can be done in person, regular mail, fax or e-mail and the speaker should obtain acknowledgement of the 
request from the City to demonstrate that the 10 day requirement has been met.  The request form may be 
obtained from the Office of the City Manager and on the City’s website www.gardencity-ga.gov.  The request 
should state the name of the individual(s) desiring to be heard and the subject matter to be presented to City 
Council.  Requests may be referred at the discretion of the City Manager, to appropriate staff for mediation prior 
to being placed on the public agenda.  Please be advised the completion of a request form does not entitle the 
speaker to be added to the agenda. 
 

http://www.gardencity-ga.gov/


 RECEIPT OF INFORMAL PUBLIC COMMENT  
 Procedure: To best manage this meeting section, any person who desires to address the City Council 

must sign up using the process outlined on the website where this meeting is advertised.  Once 
recognized by the Mayor, the person will be allowed to speak in accordance with the Informal Public 
Comment–Speaker Protocols outlined below.   

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 PC-2-24-1073 – Rezoning Request:  Receipt of public comment on a request by Pro Land Investments 

LLC, represented by agent Franklin McKinney to rezone 439 Telfair Road from R-2 to I-2.  
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Speaking to a Public Hearing Item Protocol 

In the interests of time and to ensure fairness of all persons who appear before the City Council to speak for or 
against a public hearing item, speakers will be limited to three (3) minutes each to address City Council except as 
described herein.  One speaker for the Petitioner may address the City Council for no more than 10 minutes, 
unless extended by the Mayor.  In an effort help the City Council and the general public to better understand the 
issues, the Mayor may request that a City staff member address the City Council from the podium.  Speakers 
from the general public may only speak when recognized by the Mayor during the public hearing.  Speakers will 
be asked to come to the podium to address the City Council for three (3) minutes and they shall state their name 
and resident address for the record.   

Speakers addressing City Council on a public hearing item should coordinate comments to respect City Council’s 
time limits.  Groups should select a spokesperson to present the major points that summarize their position and 
opinions.  Speakers are urged to be brief and non-repetitive with their comments.  Comments shall specifically 
address the public hearing item before the City Council, and the speaker shall maintain appropriate tone and 
decorum when addressing the City Council.  City Council may ask questions of the applicant, speakers, or staff 
during these proceedings only for the purpose of clarifying information.  The speaker shall not direct derogatory 
comments to any individual, organization, or business.  At the conclusion of the three (3) minute time period, the 
speaker will be notified that his/her time has elapsed, and the next speaker will be recognized to come forward 
to the podium and address the City Council.  Once the public hearing is closed on an item, there will be no 
further opportunity for formal or informal public input at a City Council meeting. 
 



 
 

 

  

PROCEDURES FOR CONDUCTING PUBLIC HEARINGS ON PROPOSED ZONING DECISIONS BEFORE 
GARDEN CITY’S MAYOR AND COUNCIL AND STANDARDS GOVERNING THE EXERCISE OF  

CITY COUNCIL’S ZONING POWER 
 
Procedures for Conducting Public Hearings on Proposed Zoning Decisions: 
All public hearings conducted by the Mayor and Council on Garden City, Georgia, on proposed zoning decisions shall 
be conducted as follows: 

(1) All public hearings by the Mayor and Council on zoning amendments shall be chaired by the 
Mayor. 

(2) The Mayor shall open the hearing by stating the specific zoning amendment being considered 
at the public hearing and further stating that printed copies of the adopted standards 
governing the exercise of the Mayor and Council’s zoning power and the procedures 
governing the hearing are available to the public. 

(3) The Director of the City’s Planning and Zoning Department shall advise the Mayor and 
Council of the recommendation of the Planning Commission when applicable. 

(4) The Mayor shall determine the number of attendees who desire to testify or present evidence 
at the hearing. 

(5) When there is a large number of individuals wishing to testify at a hearing, the Mayor may 
invoke time limits on individual speakers.  In such cases, these time limits shall apply to all 
speakers.  Proponents, including the petitioner or the petitioner’s agent requesting the zoning 
decision, shall have no less than ten (10) minutes for the presentation of data, evidence, and 
expert opinions; opponents of the proposed decision shall have an equal minimum period of 
time.  The Mayor may grant additional time; provided, however, an equal period of time shall 
be granted both sides. 

(6) The petitioner requesting such zoning decision, or the applicant’s agent, shall be recognized 
first and shall be permitted to present and explain the request for the zoning decision.  
Thereafter, all individuals who so desire shall be permitted to speak in favor of the zoning 
decision. 

(7) After all individuals have had an opportunity to speak in accordance with subparagraph (6) 
above, those individuals present at the public hearing who wish to speak in opposition to the 
requested zoning decision shall have an opportunity to speak. 

(8) The Mayor may limit repetitious comments in the interest of time and may call for a show of 
hands of those persons present in favor of or opposed to the proposed decision. 

(9) It shall be the duty of the Mayor to maintain decorum and to assure the public hearing on the 
proposed decision is conducted in a fair and orderly manner. 

(10) Once all parties have concluded their testimony, the Mayor shall adjourn the public hearing. 
Standards Governing the Exercise of The Zoning Powers of Garden City’s Mayor and Council: 
Prior to making a zoning amendment, the Mayor and Council shall evaluate the merits of a proposed 
amendment according to the following criteria: 

(1) Is this request a logical extension of a zoning boundary which would improve the pattern of 
uses in the general area? 

(2) Is this spot zoning and generally unrelated to either existing zoning or the pattern of 
development of the area? 

(3) Could traffic created by the proposed use or other uses permissible under the zoning sought 
traverse established single-family neighborhoods on minor streets, leading to congestion, 
noise, and traffic hazards? 

(4) Will this request place irreversible limitations or cause material detriment on the area 
similarly zoned as it is or on future plans for it? 

(5) Is there an imminent need for the rezoning and is the property likely to be used for the use 
requested? 

(6) Would the proposed use precipitate similar requests which would generate or accelerate 
adverse land use changes in the zone or neighborhood? 

 



 

 Approval of City Council Minutes   
 Consideration of the minutes from the February 5th Pre-Agenda Session, City Council Minutes, and the 

February 12th workshop.   
 

  City Manager’s Report 
 Updates and announcements 
 

 ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 
 Resolution - Subdivision Request (4021 6th Street):  A resolution approving a variance from the City’s 

minimum lot width and square footage requirements for single-family residential lots as they apply 
to the subdivision by Global Investment Traders, LLC, of a 0.28-acre lot located at 4021 6th Street into 
two (2) single-family lots. 
 

 Resolution – Outdoor Advertising Moratorium Extension:  A resolution to extend the moratorium 
barring the issuance of permits for new outdoor advertising or separate-use signs within the city 
limits for a period of fifty-six days from its original expiration date of February 19, 2024, until April 
15, 2024, in order to allow the Planning Commission and City Council sufficient time to consider the 
proposed amendments to the City’s Code of Ordinances relating to outdoor advertising or separate 
use signs.  

 
 Resolution – Separation Agreement:  A resolution accepting the letter of resignation submitted by 

City Manager C. Scott Robider and approving the separation agreement between the City and Mr. 
Robider; authorizing the Mayor to execute all necessary documents and provide an effective date.  

 

 ADJOURN  













  
PRE AGENDA SESSION – FEBRUARY 5, 2024 1 

 

SYNOPSIS 
Pre-Agenda Session 

Monday, February 5, 2024 – 5:30 p.m. 
 

Call to Order: Mayor Campbell called the pre-agenda session to order at approximately 5:30 p.m. 
Councilmember Daniel gave the invoca�on.  
 
Atendees 
Council Members:  Mayor Bruce Campbell, Mayor Pro-tem Marcia Daniel, Councilmember Hall, 
Councilmember Lassiter, Councilmember Morris, Councilmember Ruiz, and Councilmember Tice. 
 
Staff Members:  Scot Robider, City Manager; James P. Gerard, City Atorney; Rhonda Ferrell Bowles, 
Finance Director/Cler of Council; Veronica Enoch, Execu�ve Assistant; and Gil Ballard, Chief of Police. 
 
Review of Council Agenda Items:  The City Manager gave an overview of the agenda items. 
 
The City Atorney stated that the annexa�on is going to be a selling job and cost a lot of money.  He said 
that there is window of opportunity to get this passed through the legisla�on.  He said there will be a lot 
of push back.   
 
The City Manager stated that no one asked for the annexa�on.  He said if you don’t want to annex it, it is 
your decision. He said the this is strategic because it will make you con�guous.  
 
The City Atorney stated that this is going to take a lot of planning and money. 
 
Councilmember Lassiter said I feel the �ming is a litle off, but I’m for annexa�on.   
 
Councilmember Morris asked how many homes are in the proposed annexa�on. 
 
Councilmember Daniel stated that she is against it because it is going to cost a lot of money.   She asked if 
we vote for it tonight can we stop it.  The City Atorney said yes, if you decide not to.  
 
Adjournment: The Mayor and City Council adjourned the pre-agenda session at approximately 5:58 p.m. 
 
 
Transcribed & submitted by:  The Clerk of Council 
Accepted & approved by:  The City Council 2/20/24 
 
 
 
 



  
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – FEBRUARY 5, 2024 1 

 

MI N U T E S 
 

City Council Mee�ng 
Monday, February 5, 2024 – 6:00 p.m. 

 
 
Call to Order:  Mayor Campbell called the mee�ng to order at approximately 6:00 p.m. 
 
Opening:  Councilmember Hall gave the invoca�on.  Mayor Campbell led the City Council in the pledge of 
allegiance to the flag.  
 
Roll Call 
Council Members:  Mayor Bruce Campbell, Mayor Pro-tem Marcia Daniel, Councilmember Hall, 
Councilmember Lassiter, Councilmember Morris, Councilmember Ruiz, and Councilmember Tice. 
 
Staff Members:  Scot Robider, City Manager; James P. Gerard, City Atorney; Rhonda Ferrell Bowles, 
Finance Director/Cler of Council; Veronica Enoch, Execu�ve Assistant; and Gil Ballard, Chief of Police. 
 
Amendment to the Agenda:  Councilmember Lassiter mo�oned to amend the agenda to add the 
con�nuance of the rezoning of 5524 Silk Hope Road as an item for considera�on.  The mo�on was 
seconded by Councilmember Hall and passed without opposi�on. 
 
Formal Public Comment:  Patrick Graham from CHA updated the City Council on the new gym/recrea�on 
complex project.  
 
Informal Public Comment:  Mayor Campbell opened the floor to receive comments from the audience.   
Mr. Dedrick Cody, Garden City’s Representa�ve for Chatham Area Transit (CAT), updated the City Council 
on CAT’s ac�vi�es. Councilmember Morris reminded Mr. Cody that Garden City appointed him to 
represent us, and we need you to keep us updated on what is happening. Councilmember Tice said the 
cover on the bus stop across from Carey Hillard’s on Highway 21 is falling apart.  Mr. Cody said that he 
would take care of it.  
 
Ms. Lisa Bohler Hunter introduced Ms. Tracy Mackey, who is running for the open seat on Chatham 
County’s magistrate court. Ms. Bohler Hunter stated that the magistrate court is close to the people's 
court, as seen on television.  She said Ms. Mackey has an excellent judicial demeanor. Ms. Mackey gave 
her qualifica�ons and asked for the City Council’s support.  
 
Public Hearings  
PC-01-24-1072 – Subdivision Request:  Mayor Campbell opened the public hearing to receive comments 
on a request by Global Investment Traders LLC for a variance of Sec�on 90-12 (reduc�on in lot size) to 
subdivide 4021 6th Street into two substandard lots.  

Given there were no speakers for or against the request, Mayor Campbell closed the public hearing.   

Alcoholic Beverage License Applica�on (Pa’La�nos):  Mayor Campbell opened the public hearing to 
receive comments on an alcoholic beverage license applica�on made by Yuridia Maldonado to sell wines, 
beer, and/or malt beverages at Pa’La�nos, 5208 August Road, Garden City, Georgia.  



  
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – FEBRUARY 5, 2024 2 

 

Given there were no speakers for or against the request, Mayor Campbell closed the public hearing. 

City Council Minutes 
Councilmember Tice mo�oned to approve the minutes from the January 16th pre-agenda session and city 
council mee�ng.  The mo�on was seconded by Councilmember Ruiz and passed without opposi�on. 
 
City Manager’s Report:  No updates by the City Manager. 
 
Items of Considera�on 
Resolu�on – Withdrawal of Pending Pe��on to Annex (5524 Silk Hope Road):  The Clerk of Council read 
the heading of a resolu�on to grant the request of 1143 & 1145 Dean Forest Road, LLC, to withdraw the 
company’s pending pe��on to annex its property located at 5524 Silk Hope Road, and, at the same �me, 
to grant the request of the company for the City to accept, for processing purposes only, the company’s 
renewed pe��on to annex the same property. 

Con�nuance of the Rezoning of 5524 Silk Hope Road: Councilmember Lassiter mo�oned to approve the 
con�nuance of the rezoning of 5524 Silk Hope Road.  The mo�on was seconded by Councilmember Morris 
and passed without opposi�on. 

Councilmember Lassiter made a mo�on to approve the con�nuance of the rezoning of 5524 Silk Hope 
Road un�l the second mee�ng in March. The mo�on was seconded by Councilmember Morris and passed 
without opposi�on.   

Resolu�on – Proposed Annexa�on Legisla�on: The Clerk of Council read the heading of a resolu�on of 
the Mayor and Council of the City of Garden City, Georgia, rela�ve to the approval of a recommenda�on 
to the Local Legisla�ve Delega�on to propose local legisla�on dealing with annexa�on.  

Councilmember Morris mo�oned to adopt the resolu�on.  The mo�on was seconded by Councilmember 
Tice and passed without opposi�on. 

Resolu�on – Statewide Mutual Aid & Assistance Agreement:  The Clerk of Council read the heading of a 
resolu�on authorizing Garden City, Georgia, to execute that certain Statewide Mutual Aid & Assistance 
Agreement with the Georgia Emergency Management Agency/Homeland Security and any county or other 
municipality within the State of Georgia also execu�ng same, to ensure the �mely provision of mutual aid 
in �mes of emergencies and to further ensure the reimbursement of costs incurred by par�cipa�ng par�es 
who render assistance.  

Councilmember Morris mo�oned to adopt the resolu�on.  The mo�on was seconded by Councilmember 
Ruiz and passed without opposi�on. 

Resolu�on – City Council Mee�ng Schedule Amendment:  The Clerk of Council read the heading of a 
resolu�on to amend the regular mee�ng schedule of the Garden City City Council to eliminate the 
February 19, 2024, regular city council mee�ng due to the President’s Day holiday; and to establish a 
mee�ng of the City Council on February 20, 2024.  

Councilmember Tice mo�oned to adopt the resolu�on.  Councilmember Daniel seconded the mo�on, and 
it passed without opposi�on. 



  
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – FEBRUARY 5, 2024 3 

 

Alcoholic Beverage License Applica�on (Pa’La�nos):  Considera�on of an alcoholic beverage license 
applica�on made by Yuridia Maldonado to sell wines, beer, and/or malt beverages at Pa’La�nos, 5208 
August Road, Garden City, Georgia.  

Councilmember Ruiz mo�oned to approve the alcoholic beverage license applica�on.  The mo�on was 
seconded by Councilmember Daniel and passed without opposi�on.  

Personnel Mater:  Councilmember Lassiter mo�oned to enter an execu�ve session.  The mo�on was 
seconded by Councilmember Ruiz and passed without opposi�on. 

Councilmember Tice mo�oned to enter back into regular session.  The mo�on was seconded by 
Councilmember Hall and passed without opposi�on. 

Mayor Campbell stated no findings came out of the execu�ve session.  

Adjournment:  Mayor Campbell called for a mo�on to adjourn the mee�ng. Councilmember Lassiter 
mo�oned to adjourn the mee�ng.  The mo�on was seconded by Councilmember Tice and passed without 
opposi�on. 

 
 
 
Transcribed & submitted by:  The Clerk of Council 
Accepted & approved by:  The City Council 2/20/24 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 





  
PRE-AGENDA SESSION SYNOPSIS – FEBRUARY 5, 2024 1 

 

SYNOPSIS 
City Council Workshop 

Monday, February 12, 2024 – 2:00 p.m. 
 

Call to Order:  Mayor Campbell called the workshop to order at approximately 2:00 p.m. 
 
Attendees 
Council Members:  Mayor Bruce Campbell, Mayor Pro-tem Marcia Daniel, Councilmember Gwyn Hall, 
Councilmember Richard Lassiter, Councilmember Natalyn Morris (via Zoom), and Councilmember Debbie 
Ruiz. Absent: Councilmember Kim Tice. 
 
Staff Members:  Rhonda Ferrell Bowles, Interim City Manager/Finance Director; James P. Gerard, City 
Attorney; Yolanda Irizarry, HR Director; Robert Wellmaker, Planning & Zoning; Veronic Enoch, Executive 
Assistant; Gil Ballard, Chief of Police; Mike Dick, Fire Chief; Marth Vallada, Water Operations Manager; 
Virgil Moore, Public Works Manager; Cliff Ducey, Recreation Director; Dagny Pariani, WWTP Manager; 
Andrew Guzman, IT Technician and Brian Cobb, IT Department.  
 
Annexation Update:  The City Attorney updated the City Council on the status of the annexation 
legislation.  The Finance Director gave an overview of the annexation process.  Both the City Attorney and 
Finance Director stated the process requires a lot of work and time and that it would be best to have a 
permanent city manager in place when taking on this endeavor.  Mayor Campbell stated that we would 
discuss it further at the pre-agenda agenda.   
 
Board of Education Pedestrian Easement:  The City Attorney updated the City Council on the Board of 
Education’s request for a pedestrian easement for the kids as a cut-through for school.  He said we don’t 
have the right to give the easement, so they would have to condemn the property. 
 
Vaquer Fire Contract:  The City Attorney stated that Mike Vaquer contacted him about his contract.  He 
said he serves as the lobbyist for Garden City and several other municipalities.  He noted that he is 
currently assisting with the annexation legislation.  
 
Sign Ordinance:  The City Attorney reviewed the revisions with the city council and stated that we would 
need to extend the moratorium so the revised ordinance can go before the Planning Commission and city 
council.  
 
Executive Session – Personnel:  Councilmember Daniel motioned to enter an executive session.  The 
motion was seconded by Councilmember Hall and passed without opposition.   
 
Councilmember Ruiz motioned to reconvene the workshop.  The motion was seconded by Councilmember 
Hall and passed without opposition.  Mayor Campbell reported no findings were made during the 
executive session.  
 
Adjournment:  Given no other items to discuss, the Mayor and City Council unanimously adjourned the 
workshop. 
 
Transcribed & submitted by:  The Clerk of Council 
Accepted & approved by:  The City Council 2/20/24 





RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, Global Investment Traders, LLC ("Global"), has requested approval of a variance 
from the lot subdivision requirements set forth in Section 70-72 of the City's Code that a single family 
residential lot be at least 8,400 square feet and at least 80 feet wide with respect to Global's subdivision 
of a 0.28-acre lot located at 4021 6th Street in Garden City, Georgia (zoned R-2), into two (2) single­
family lots each containing 6,000 square feet and measuring 40 feet in width and 150 feet in length; and, 

WHEREAS, Global's proposed subdivision satisfies all other requirements of the City's 
subdivision ordinance; and, 

WHEREAS, the owners of neighboring properties have raised no objections to Global' s variance 
application primarily due to the fact that most of the lots in the vicinity of Global's lot also measure 40 
feet in width and 150 feet in length; and, 

WHEREAS, Global's proposed subdivision is the best use of the 0.28-acre lot which, when 
subdivided as proposed, will result in two (2) lots of suitable and marketable size whereon a 3-
Bedroom/2-Bath single-family dwelling measuring approximately 1,200 square feet will be built on each 
of the lots, thereby contributing to and improving the appearance and character of the community; and, 

WHEREAS, the granting of Global's variance request would not cause detriment to the public 
good or impair the purpose of the City's subdivision regulations which is to insure that residential lots 
will be of such design, area, and width as will prevent health and sanitation problems, and to also help 
protect the investments of the owners of adjacent lots; and, 

WHEREAS, the City's Zoning Board of Appeals has recommended to the Mayor and Council 
that Global's variance request be approved; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of Garden City, Georgia, 
that a variance from the City's minimum lot width and square footage requirements for single-family 
residential lots as they apply to the subdivision by Global Investment Traders, LLC, of a 0.28-acre lot 
located at 4021 6th Street in Garden City, Georgia, into two (2) single-family lots each containing 6,000 
square feet and measuring 40 feet in width and 150 feet in length, be granted provided that all other 
applicable requirements of the City's subdivision ordinance are complied with. 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 20th day of February, 2024. 

RHONDA FERRELL-BOWLES, Clerk of Council 

RECEIVED AND APPROVED this 20th day of February, 2024. 

BRUCE CAMPBELL, Mayor 



RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council enacted a moratorium for a period of six (6) months 
at its September 18, 2023, meeting to bar the issuance of permits for new outdoor advertising or 
separate use signs within the city limits of Garden City, Georgia; and, 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council enacted the moratorium in order to provide the City's 
planning staff and consultants an opportunity to review the City's Code of Ordinances relating to 
outdoor advertising or separate use signs and make any necessary revisions thereto; and, 

WHEREAS, said moratorium is set to expire on February 20, 2024; and, 

WHEREAS, the City's Planning Commission will consider proposed amendments to the 
City's Code of Ordinances relating to outdoor advertising or separate use signs at its meeting on 
March 12, 2024; and, 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council therefore find that additional time is needed for the 
Planning Commission as well as City Council to consider and hold public hearings on the 
proposals; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council, acting in its 
capacity as the governing authority of Garden City, that it does hereby extend the moratorium 
barring the issuance of permits for new outdoor advertising or separate use signs within the city 
limits of Garden City for a period of fifty-six (56) days from its original expiration date of 
February 20, 2024, until April 15, 2024, in order to allow the Planning Commission and 
City Council sufficient time to consider the proposed amendments to the City's Code of 
Ordinances relating to outdoor advertising or separate use signs. The moratorium may be 
shortened by action of Mayor and Council or by the passage of an ordinance establishing new 
regulations governing outdoor advertising or separate use signs, whichever first occurs. The 
extension shall not apply to nor affect the issuance of permits based on complete applications 
meeting the standards of the City's Code of Ordinances and submitted to the City prior to the 
effective date of the moratorium on September 18, 2023; nor shall it apply to or affect renovations 
or repairs to existing sign structures; nor shall it apply to or affect the replacement of sign panels 
on existing sign structures. 

Except as provided herein, all zoning and development ordinances of the City shall remain 
in full force and effect. 

Any person desiring to erect a new outdoor advertising or separate use sign in the City 
may make application under the standards of the existing ordinance and discuss the same with the 
City staff during the period of the moratorium provided such person recognizes that final 
approval of such sign shall only be given following expiration of the moratorium for signs in 
compliance with the Garden City Code of Ordinances as modified by any newly enacted 
regulations resulting from said moratorium. 



All resolutions and ordinances, or portions thereof in conflict with the foregoing are hereby 
suspended, but not repealed, by virtue of this moratoriwn. 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 20th day of February, 2024. 

RHONDA FERRELL-BOWLES 

Clerk of Council 

RECEIVED AND APPROVED this 20th day of February, 2024. 

BRUCE CAMPBELL, Mayor 





ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 20th day of February, 2024. 

RHONDA FERRELL-BOWLES, Clerk of Council 

RECEIVED AND APPROVED this 20th day of February, 2024. 

Bruce Campbell, Mayor 
















